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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:08 AM
To: 'Export Link USA'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: ADDRESS CHANGE

The LLC address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link te the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in
advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Export Link USA [mailto: benny@exportliinkusa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 10:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Hello,
We are moving our business location. information as follows:

Company Name Export Link USA, LLC
Document Number LO0B000051470
FEVEIN Number 26-2684301

OLD PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 744 SOUTH DILLARD STREET WINTER GARDEN, FL 34787
OLD MAILING ADDRESS: 12810 KATHERINE CIRCLE CLERMONT, FL 34711

NEW PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: 16135 HIGHWAY 50 #204 CLERMONT, FL 34711
NEW MAILING ADDRESS: 18135 HIGHWAY 50 #204 CLERMONT, FL 34711

Please update this information for us. The change is effective 8/1/2009,
Thank you,

Benny Vos
President
Export Link USA, LLC

hitp:/iwww.exportlinkusa.com/
exporting to europe since 1987
Wij spreken Nederlands -- Wir sprechen Deutsch

t (+001) 352 874 1785
f{+001) 352 241 8334
e benny@exportlinkusa.com
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